November 21, 2024 7:00pm (Zoom) [Sunshine Meeting]
Note: for Zoom link please email: president@supportforfamiliesboard.org

Mission: Agenda
The purpose of Support for

Families is to ensure that 1. Org Updates - Wendy

fafmilies c?f ch.il.dren with a.any 2. Board Updates - Amelia

kind of disability or special o Consent agenda

health care need, and the

providers who serve them, 3. Finance Committee Updates - Dave

have the knowledge and

support to make informed 4. Fundraising Committee Updates - Eileen

choices that enhance 5. Board Development Committee Updates - Tiffani/Tiffany
children'’s development and o 2025 Officer Elections

well-being. We promote

partnership with families, 6. Board Action Items

professionals and the
community at large,
because it is through
partnership that we create a
community where our
children can flourish.

Governance: Ensure that
SFCD has an infrastructure
strong, flexible and inspired
to carry out its mission

Board Development:
Ensure that SFCD has a
committed, active,
knowledgeable and diverse
board that governs
effectively and provides
support that ensures the
viability of the organization

Fundraising: Generate
significant increases in
fundraising through new and
unique revenue streams and
relationships to ensure that
SFCD can meet the needs
of our community and
accomplish its mission




From: Wendy Neikirk Rhodes

To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Sunshine Notice

Date: Monday, September 30, 2024 5:04:30 PM
Attachments: November 2024 SFCD Board Meeting Agenda (1).pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,

Pursuant to San Francisco Admin. Code 812L.4(a), please be advised that the
Support for Families of Children with Disabilities Board of Directors will hold their
March meeting via Zoom on November 21, 2024, beginning at 7pm. Members of the
public interested in attending should contact the SFCD Board President at
resident@supportforfamiliesboard.org to receive the meeting link.

Please see attached for the meeting notice/agenda.
Thank you,
Wendy Neikirk Rhodes

SFCD Executive Director
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